



Nick Spanos

Front End Developer

- 6980999416
- spanosnicolaos@gmail.com
- Chalkida/Evvoia/Greece
- linkedin.com/in/spanos-nikolaos
- www.nickport.com

ABOUT ME

Hello, I am Nick 25 years old and my passion is to make beautiful websites and web apps.

I like to work with a team and in the end to complete all the tasks. The diversity and creativity of other people can give a beautiful final result.

EDUCATION

Web Developer / Web Design

IEK PRAXIS

2019-2021

High School

2017

Professional ECDL

2014

SOFT SKILLS

Communication

Organizational

Quick Learner

Problem-Solving

Adaptability

EXPERIENCE

FullStack Developer

TechIns | Kalithea | 2022-2024

TechIns was a significant step up in my career path. I'm passionate about our mission, dedicated to our shared goals, and eager to drive our team's development efforts to new heights. At TechIns, we primarily create web apps for insurance agents and insurance offices, helping them organize, increase productivity, and boost profits.\

How I help this to achieve:

- I contributed by implementing user-friendly and aesthetically pleasing components.
- I managed and modified all our clients' websites.
- I played a crucial role in the development by fully designing and implementing three applications in React Native.

WordPress Developer Intern

Pontemedia | Chalkida | 2021-2022

The Internship at Pontemedia was my first experience as a developer and I learn about WordPress (CMS), WooCommerce, and SEO of a website. It was a wonderful experience to work with such a great and helpful team.

- Creating E-Commerce websites with WordPress.
- Connect ERP database to the website. (SoftOne, Pylon)